
did k great and important work for the congregation. During bis pas-

torate, which lasted for seven years, was a time of great immigration to

the Province. Winnipeg, as being the entrepot, naturally benefitted

largely, and Knox Church, as the sole Presbyterian congregation of the

place, grew very rapidly. Mr. Robertson was a most faithful pastor,

and took an especial interest in the incoming population. He was ever

willing to give a helping hand to the lonely or discouraged newcomer.
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In the year 1873 a new addition had been made to the Church.giving

the form of an L. In 1875 the Church was squared, thus affording seat-

'ng capacity for some 450. From time to time elections of Elders took

place, such names as those of Prof. Hart, Gilbert McMicken, Governor

Morris. D. V. Campbell and Walter L udlaw being added in 1875 to

those mentioned in the First Session. Several additions have since been

made.


